
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING
March 5, 2019–8:30 a.m.

Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  
 

3. Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement.   
 

4. Approval of Minutes.  
 

A.   RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the February 5, 2019, Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

 

5. Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.  
 

6. Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.  
 

7. Public Hearings.  
 

A.   That the Planning Board review and make recommendation to the Board of
County Commissioners (BCC) on the following Vested Rights case:

Case No.: VRD-2019-01
Project Address: 625 Calhoun Ave
Property Reference No.: 35-2S-31-1000-023-064
Zoning District: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district (25 du/acre)
FLU Category: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban
Overlay District: Warrington
Vested Rights for: Allow a MH in HDMU/Warrington Overlay 
AIPD Area: AIPD-2
Applicant: Lester & Tricia Hendricks, Owner

 



 

8. Adjournment.  
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   4. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/05/2019  

Agenda Item:
RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the Meeting Resume'
Minutes of the February 5, 2019, Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

Attachments
Draft February 5, 2019 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD QUASI-JUDICIAL REZONING

 February 5, 2019

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:36 A.M. – 9:58 A.M.)

(10:05 A.M. - 10:52 A.M.)
Present: Jay Ingwell   
  Wayne Briske, Chairman   
  Timothy Pyle   
  Patty Hightower   
  Alan Gray   
  Eric Fears   
  Stephen Opalenik   
Absent: Reid Rushing
  William Clay
Staff Present: Horace Jones, Director, Development Services

John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Administrative Assistant
Kim Wilson, Urban Planner I
Meredith Crawford, Assistant County Attorney

 

 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
 

3.  Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement. 
 
  Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to approve the proof of publication and to waive the reading of
the legal advertisement. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Reid Rushing (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

4.  Approval of Minutes.
 

A.     RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the Meeting
Resume' Minutes of the January 8, 2019 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to approve the Rezoning Planning Board meeting minutes
from January 8, 2019. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Reid Rushing (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

5.  Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.
 
 



  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Alan Gray 

Motion was made to accept he Rezoning Planning Board meeting packet for
February 5, 2019. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Reid Rushing (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

6.  Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.
 

7.  Public Hearings.
 

A.     Case #: Z-2019-02
Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page,

Agent for Slavoljub &
Margaret Djuric, Owner

Address: 12960 Lillian Highway &
12400 Blk Lillian Highway

Property
Size:

0.17 (+/-) acres and 0.11
(+/-) acres

From: MDR, Medium Density
Residential district (10
du/acre)

To: HDMU, High Density
Mixed-Use district (25
du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to accept Buddy Page as expert witness. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Reid Rushing (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 
  Motion by Jay Ingwell, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to accept all exhibit pictures from Mrs. Fortunati. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Reid Rushing (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Timothy Pyle 

Motion was made to accept old zoning map into evidence, as County Exhibit 1. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Reid Rushing (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 
  Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 



  Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made a recommend approval to the BCC, accepting Buddy Page's
compatibility analysis for Criteria B. 

  Vote: 4 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Timothy Pyle 
Other: Reid Rushing (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

B.     Case #: Z-2019-03
Applicant: Kerry Anne Schultz, Agent

for James D. Homyak,
Ashland Avenue, LLC.

Address: 8662 Ashland Avenue
Property
Size:

4.76 (+/-) acres

From: MDR, Medium Density
Residential district (10
du/acre)

To: HDMU, High Density
Mixed-use district (25
du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Timothy Pyle 

Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC, bases on Staff's Findings
of Fact. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Reid Rushing (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

8.  Adjournment.
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/05/2019  
Issue: A Public Hearing Concerning Vested Rights Determination - VRD-2019-01
Organization: Development Services

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Planning Board review and make recommendation to the Board of County
Commissioners (BCC) on the following Vested Rights case:

Case No.: VRD-2019-01
Project Address: 625 Calhoun Ave
Property Reference No.: 35-2S-31-1000-023-064
Zoning District: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district (25 du/acre)
FLU Category: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban
Overlay District: Warrington
Vested Rights for: Allow a MH in HDMU/Warrington Overlay 
AIPD Area: AIPD-2
Applicant: Lester & Tricia Hendricks, Owner

BACKGROUND:
The owner purchased property at 625 Calhoun Avenue and upon inspection of the
dwelling he concluded that it was more cost affective to demolish the structure. Prior to
purchasing the mobile home, he received a demolition permit from the Building
Inspections Department (BID) which reads as follows: " Demo existing 800 SF structure
due to rot/decay, prepare site to receive MH- will use existing septic".  After reviewing
the timeline submitted, it appears that the property owner/applicant did not confer with
the Planning & Zoning staff to ascertain the allowable uses on the parcel which is zoned
HDMU, and also within the Warrington Overlay. See CRA response letter in the backup.

The owner went to the health department for approval of the existing septic tank, at
which time was told he needed Planning & Zoning sign off. Staff reviewed the parcel and
although the HDMU zoning allows for mobile homes, the property is within the
Warrington Overlay, prohibiting mobile homes. The applicant relied on the County and
thought all things were in compliance with the code once he received the demolition
permit and inspections.

CRITERIA FOR VESTED RIGHTS:
An owner shall be entitled to a determination of vested rights only if through substantial



An owner shall be entitled to a determination of vested rights only if through substantial
competent evidence it can be established that the proposed use of the property meets
the concurrency provisions of Article 5 and in addition one of the following criteria has
been met:

CRITERION 1:
The proposed use was authorized pursuant to a county development order, or
equivalent, issued on or before the effective date of this Code, or a pertinent amendment
thereto, and the development has commenced and is continuing in good faith. In a claim
based upon this criterion, the owner must produce evidence of actions and
accomplishments that substantiate timely and lawful progression towards the completion
of the intentions and plans documented in the original order, or equivalent. In a claim
based upon this criterion, the right to which the owner may be vested is a continuation of
the original order, or equivalent.

FINDINGS:

The property in question received a demolition permit on November 6, 2018, which
noted the placement of a mobile home on the property. The owner was of the
understanding that the issuance of the demolition permit allowed the placement of a
mobile home on site. The applicant has provide evidence of the progress and cost
associated with the placement of a mobile home on site.

CRITERION 2:
The owner is determined to have acquired rights due to good faith reliance on an act of
commission or omission of the County which has caused the owner to make such a
substantial change in position or to incur such extensive obligations and expenses that it
would be highly inequitable and unjust to destroy the rights acquired. In a claim based
upon this criterion, the owner must document, and the County must verify, the
obligations and expenses that are in jeopardy. The owner must produce evidence of
actions and accomplishments that substantiate timely and lawful progression towards
the completion of the intentions and plans that have been jeopardized. Evidence
including, but not limited to, that which demonstrates that such activity has not
progressed in such a manner may be sufficient to negate a finding of good faith on the
part of the owner and therefore invalidate the claim to vested rights.

FINDINGS:

The applicant received a demolition permit which stated that the site would be prepared
to have a mobile home placed on site. Not being aware of the zoning overlay
regulations, the applicant relied on the County and believed that the demolition permit
was all he needed to place a mobile home on the lot.  The owner then incurred
extensive cost in preparing the site and purchasing a mobile home. It was only after he
was directed to Planning and Zoning that he was informed that the parcel was within the
Warrington Redevelopment Area, which prohibited mobile homes.  The applicant has
produced documentation showing the process he went through as well as the cost
associated, and staff has reviewed and verified.



Attachments
Working Case File



VRD-2019-01 



BAYOU GRANDE

AU
GU

ST
A

AV
E

W
SUNSE T

AVE

WAYCROSS
AVE

OLD HICKORY DR

SELMA ST GRUNDY ST

GULF

BEACH HWY

LAMAR ST

GO
RD

ON
 A

VE

BA
RT

OW
 A

VE

HEINRICH ST

AL
BA

NY
AV

E

BREMEN
AVE

BEAC
H

HA
VEN

COVE

DR

AT
HE

NS
AV

E

GRUNDY ST

HEINRICH ST

NW
GI

LL
ILA

ND
RD

MARIONO AKS WAY

LO
W

ND
E

AV
E

ELIASBERG ST

PA
UL

DI
NG

 A
VE

CO
LB

ER
T

AV
E

PO
LK

AV
E

INEZ RD

ATHENSAVE

BAYMEA DOWS DR W
IN

TO
N

AV
E

C OUSINEAU RD

CA
RR

IC
K

AV
E

SEDGEFIELDDR

BR
EM

EN
 A

VE

GO
RD

ON
AV

E
GO

RD
ON

AV
E

BR
EM

EN
AV

E

ELITE
RD

AM
ER

IC
U

S
AV

E

DA
PH

NE
 ST

DE
CA

TU
R 

AV
E

DALTON ST

LAMAR ST

HEINRICHST

CAIRO ST

GRAUPERAST

TALBERT ST

GRAUPERAST

GRAUPERA ST

CONRA D

ST

LO
W

ND
E A

VE

RE
NT

Z 
AV

E

AM
ER

IC
US

AV
E

CO
LB

ER
T

AV
E

BELOVEDPATH

PO
LK

AV
E

PO
LK

AV
E

VALDOSTA

AVE

AT
HE

NS
 A

VE

CA
LH

OU
N 

AV
E

BA
IN

BR
ID

GE
 A

VEGRUNDY ST

W
IN

TO
N A

VE

BL
AK

EL
Y A

VE

S FAIRFIELD DR

W
AY

NE
 A

VE

RE
NT

Z 
AV

E

AT
LA

NT
A 

AV
E

W
AY

NE
 A

VE

NEWMAN AVE

MARIETTA AVE

BR
EM

EN
AV

E

CRAVATT
ST

BRO
WN

RD

AL
BA

NY
 A

VE

BR
EM

EN
AV E

BA
YMEADOWSDR

MI
LL

S 
AV

E

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

VRD-2019-01
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



HDMU

Com

Com

HC/LI

HC/LI

HDMU MDR

MDR

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

Com HDMU

GULF BEACH HWY

W
IN

TO
N 

AV
E

W
IN

TO
N 

AV
E

S 
FA

IR
FI

EL
D 

DR

BR
EM

EN
 A

VE

BR
EM

EN
AV

E

TALBERT ST

GRAUPERA STBL
AK

EL
Y A

VE

S 
FA

IR
FI

EL
D 

DR

CA
LH

OU
N 

AV
E

RE
NT

Z
AV

E

GRAUPERA ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

VRD-2019-01
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

GULF BEACH HWY

W
IN

TO
N 

AV
E

W
IN

TO
N 

AV
E

S 
FA

IR
FI

EL
D 

DR

BR
EM

EN
 A

VE

BR
EM

EN
AV

E

TALBERT ST

GRAUPERA STBL
AK

EL
Y A

VE

S 
FA

IR
FI

EL
D 

DR

CA
LH

OU
N 

AV
E

RE
NT

Z
AV

E

GRAUPERA ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

VRD-2019-01
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



RE
NT

Z 
AV

E

CA
LH

OU
N 

AV
E

GRAUPERA ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

VRD-2019-01
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



AIPD 2

AIPD 2

AIPD 2
AIPD 2

AIPD 2

AIPD 2

GULF BEACH HWY

W
IN

TO
N 

AV
E

W
IN

TO
N 

AV
E

S 
FA

IR
FI

EL
D 

DR

BR
EM

EN
 A

VE

BR
EM

EN
AV

E

TALBERT ST

GRAUPERA STBL
AK

EL
Y A

VE

S 
FA

IR
FI

EL
D 

DR

CA
LH

OU
N 

AV
E

RE
NT

Z
AV

E

GRAUPERA ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

VRD-2019-01
AIPD OVERLAY

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



WARRINGTON

WARRINGTON

WARRINGTON

WARRINGTON

WARRINGTON
GULF BEACH HWY

W
IN

TO
N 

AV
E

W
IN

TO
N 

AV
E

S 
FA

IR
FI

EL
D 

DR

BR
EM

EN
 A

VE

BR
EM

EN
AV

E

TALBERT ST

GRAUPERA STBL
AK

EL
Y A

VE

S 
FA

IR
FI

EL
D 

DR

CA
LH

OU
N 

AV
E

RE
NT

Z
AV

E

GRAUPERA ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

VRD-2019-01
CRA OVERLAY

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing Sign



Looking across Calhoun from 
subject parcel- Mobile home



Looking onto subject parcel



Looking at adjoining parcel to the 
north



Looking at the adjoining 
parcel to the south



Looking along Calhoun to the south 
towards Gulf Beach Hwy



Looking along Calhoun to 
the north



Last Updated: 2/2/16

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://myescambia.com/business/ds

Vested Rights Application
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case HumbertHfr-loi^-oi Accepted by: kQa~-~ PB Meeting:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant:

M ISi^

• <Q

Tb* 3>r^^3(iQooQA3ogc(

i r>"^ hxuxir.'C ^5
Mailing Address: GTS C^ (fa^/j . *f/£ ,/LiS^?/^ Pf, %^Q^
Business Phone: Cell: ^H - JlO ' t&^l or 4Z3-"7 1 (• 1<({Z
Email: fVop&xv/ ^ \l$ltr(& o\ol>C{ni\ oC ~cJ$h^-u*bcU kf &q<>/ ' c<rY^

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: G*l5~ /ZaffafiUt* /M9 f K.si$4U)U £L 3 ^5 ^
Parcel ID (s): CcA £b (ft)fc £>Y, A^c^ QjW*±± So^dCu^JpT)

B. Total acreage of the subject property: (J> I£g /

C. Existing Zoning: CT P lfl\0
FLU Category: /nJ^JL

-2-

































Building Inspections
Division

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505
(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770
www.myescambia.com

Automated IVR Inspection System 866-957-3764

Building Permit
PERMIT NO. 181122388BD

DATE ISSUED: 11/6/2018

MASTER NO:

Permit Type: Residential - Demolition Issued By: Traci Goodwin

Job Address: 625 CALHOUN AVE, PENSACOLA, 32507

Parcel No: 352S311000023064 Lot / Block: 023/064

Subdivision: Building #:

Rood Zone: Yes/No-X

Setbacks

Front:

Left:

Back:

Right:

Valuation: $0.00

Occupant Group:

No. of Stories:

Total Sq. Ft: 0.00

Occupant Load:

# of Units:

Const. Type:

D Sewer DSeptic Tank D Existing

Building Dimensions:

Length(Feet):

Width (Feet):

Height (Feet):

Sanitation:

Total Permit Fee:
90.000000

Description of Work: "OWNER / BUILDEREXEMPT** DEMO EXISTING 800 SQ FT STRUCTURE DUE TO TO ROT
/ DECAY "PREPARE SITE TO RECEIVE M/H - WILL USE EXISTING SEPTIC** "WARRANTY DEED UPLOADED1

Cont: LESTER & TRICIA HENDRICKS

Lic#:

LESTER & TRICIA HENDRICKS

1600 SOUTH DOUGLASS ROAD SUITE 200-A,
ANAHEIM, CA 92806

No Number Provided

Owner: LESTER & TRICIA HENDRICKS

1600 SOUTH DOUGLASS ROAD SUITE 200-A,
ANAHEIM, CA 92806

No Number Provided

WARNING TO OWNER:

YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT IN YOUR

PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. IF YOU INTEND TO

OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE
RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. A "NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT"
JUST BE RECORDED AND POST ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE FIRST INSPECTION.

Notice: All permits require an inspection and work must be inspected before covering. This permit will expire ifno
work is recorded within180 days. In addition to requirements of this permit, there may be additional requirements
applicable to this property which may be found in public records of this county. There may be additional permits

required from other governmental entities such as water management districts, state or federal agencies including,
but not limited to, the NPDES permit.

Disclaimer: Pursuant to Section 125.022, FloridaStatutes, the following information is provided:for any development
permit application filed with the county after July 1,2012, a county may not require as a condition of processing of
issuinga development permitthat an applicantobtaina permitor approvalfromany state or federal agency unless
the agency has issued a finalagency action that denies the federal or state permit before the county action on the

localdevelopment permit. Issuance of a development permit bya countydoes not in any way create any rightson the
part of the applicant to obtain a permitfroma state of federal agency and does not create any liability on the part of

the county for issuance of the permit ifthe applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed
by a state or federal agency or undertakes actions that result in a violation of state or federal law.

This development permit includes as a permit condition that all other applicable state or federal permit be
obtained before commencement of the development



















































Building Permit Application

DEMOLITION

Escambia County, FL

BUILDING PERMIT NO

MASTER PERMIT NO.;

DATE:

Job Address: {^-1^ tnf-iLXo Floor/Unit No.:

Contractor Phone No.:

Owner: Cz.'hU.r fx) S Phone No.:

Type of Building: cm Commercial Residential

No. of Units: i No. of Floors: ( Cost of Demolition $

Total Square Footage:

Description of work: ifoo sf- ^ fol
fcvf=\Ki- ^noLiU (

SepticLJ SewerType of Drainage System :

EHD Tank Abandonment Number:

Service Utility Connections: /

EE] Electrical | CZl Plumbing Gas

Driving Directions: ^

Application Is hereby made to obtain a permit to do the work and installations as Indicated. I certify that no work has been commenced prior to the issuance of a permit and that all work will be

performed to meet the standards of all laws regulating constAJCtlon in this jurisdiction. I understand that a separate permit may be required for all ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, SIGNS. WELLS,
POOLS, FURNACES, BOILERS, HEATERS, TANKS, AIR CONDITIONERS, HEATING, AND VENTIUTING SYSTEMS ELEVATORS, ESCALATORS AND TRANSPORTING ASSEMBLINGS, GAS.

SPRINKLER, ROOFING AND INSTALLATIONS. ETC. OWNER'S AFFIDAVIT: I certify that the foregoing information is accurate and that all work will be done in compliance with at! applicable laws

regulating construction and zoning, WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS

TO YOUR PROPERTY. A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AT THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS AND A CERTIFIED COPY FILED AT THE BUILDING

INSPECTIONS DIVISION, BEFORE THE FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR

NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT.

If you are rtot the owner of the property being permitted, by signing this application, you hereby certify that you are the authorized agent of the owner.

Furthermore, you must, by law, promise to inform the owner that the property In question is being subjected to possible liens and/or attachment, and must

deliver all forms and notices required by law to the owner^

Signatur^^wne^^gent^^^^ loatey/^//^ Signature of Contractor; lOate:

Notarv as to Owner or Agent:

STATE OF FLORIDA/COUNTY OF

Notary as to Contractor:

ihis davof ^^0^. 2Q_i^
d;

rsonally

Sworn 10 and subscribed before me

by

known t^nic or who has produced

as idcntifleation.

GNATURE OF . y /
Printed Name of Notary: / LO/
Comm. Expires:

STATE OF FLORIDA/COUNTY OF

Swom lo and subscribed before mc this day of . 20_

by ,

who is/Is not personally known to me and produced

as identification.

Escrow Acct. No.

SIGNATURE OF NOTARY

Printed Name of Notary:

Comm. Expires:

Contractor's License No.:

Form 100.6

TRACI GOODWIN
Commission iSfGG 215975

May 9.2022

Revised 04/16


















	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft February 5, 2019 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting Minutes
	VRD-2019-01
	Att1_Working Case File
	VRD-2019-01
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	AIPD Map
	CRA Map
	Photos
	Application
	Warranty Deed
	Site Plan
	Backup Information Provided by Applicant
	Application for Demo Permit
	Owner/Builder Application for Contractor Exemption
	CRA Comments


